STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SECTION
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING PROGRAM

January 27, 2011

David Potts

Geomatrix Systems, LLC
114 Mill Rock East

Old Saybrook, CT 06475

Re: H-20 Wheel Loading Details & Specifications for the Geomatrix Systems, LLC GeoU™
Proprietary Leaching System

Dear Mr. Potts:

This program has received H-20 wheel loading details and specifications for the GeoU™
proprietary leaching system dated December 2, 2010. The submittal authorizes placement of the
GeoU™ proprietary leaching system in vehicular travel areas when installed in accordance with
the submitted documentation.

This office will include the GeoU™ proprietary leaching system on our list of proprietary
leaching systems that have submitted H-20 load rated supporting documentation.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (860) 509-7296.

Sincerely,

Matthew A. Pawlik, P.E., R.S.
Sanitary Engineer III
Environmental Engineering Program

Cc: Robert W. Scully, P.E., Supervising Sanitary Engineer, EEP, DPH
Amanda Clark, R.S., Environmental Analyst 3, EEP, DPH
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